04/11/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Viamed Ltd has received the order RX8N400017144 dated 2020-11-04

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Viamed Ltd has received the order RX8N400017144 dated 2020-11-04

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 4 November 2020 at 15:09
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: NICHOLSON, Karen (YORKSHIRE AMBULANCE SERVICE NHS TRUST) <karen.nicholson18@nhs.net>
Date: Wed, 4 Nov 2020 at 15:06

Subject: FW: Viamed Ltd has received the order RX8N400017144 dated 2020-11-04

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good afternoon,

Please see email below,
Thank you
Karen Nicholson

P2P Officer
Yorkshire Ambulance Service NHS Trust

Tel: 01924584037

Email: yas.purchase2pay@nhs.net
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04/11/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Viamed Ltd has received the order RX8N400017144 dated 2020-11-04

From: LIGGINS, Karen (YORKSHIRE AMBULANCE SERVICE NHS TRUST)

Sent: 04 November 2020 15:00

To: NICHOLSON, Karen (YORKSHIRE AMBULANCE SERVICE NHS TRUST)

Subject: RE: Viamed Ltd has received the order RX8N400017144 dated 2020-11-04

Hi Karen

Please can you ask them to continue with the order and I’ll raise another p.o for the price difference?

Thank you.

Kind regards

Karen

Karen Liggins
Community Resilience Administrator (South, CKW, Vale of York, Hull & East Riding)

Yorkshire Ambulance Service NHS Trust

07826 532260

karen.liggins@nhs.net

Working Tuesday - Friday

Yorkshire

Ambulance Service
MHS Trust

BSI
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